Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 10:56 AM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: ACCD INLVG GBH9764D AND SMP6059D ON 07/05/2022
Attachments: SKMBT_C224€22052710470.pdf

Dear Cecilia

We refer to the above matter and claiming against you as follows:

Cost of repair $7,490.00
Rental 840.00
Total $8,330.00

Attach documents and please let us have your reply soon.

REGARDS

PEGGY FOO

NPH AUTO SERVICE

TEL: 67840663

EMAIL: peggy@nphauto.com



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT

1, My keng Blectyonics Sevies (“the third party claimant”)

of (address),

ovmer of  CrRVL ATTHED (vehicle no.) hereby authorize
P Auty KSRIE

(“The workshop”) to act for me with respect to my claim for

repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use ("claim") for my

Vehicle No. QTBH Ql_lbLl—D that was damaged pursuant to the

accident which occurred on CTT D (date) along

Cukav, 26 BTRCET Towreds Plg Turs oeation,
inveolving Vehicle No/s SN\P bOSQD

("The accident").

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned
claim in a manner that they deem fit and the workshop is further
authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach
on my behalf is on a without prejudice and without admission of
liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other
vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this 09 day of 05

Signed by g1;1:@Jthirci party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG ASIA PACIFIC-EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

“We/l, NPH AUTO SERVICE (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement with the
appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (*“name of
surveyor”) with respect to the amount claimed for $7.490.00 (repair cost), $$600.00 (loss of rental/ase), § -=--

(disbursement), for vehicle no. GBH 9764D that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 07/05/2022
(date) along/at CHEE CHAI STREET TOWARDS PIE TUAS (location) involving vehicle no/s SMP 6059D,
08 CHALSTREET TOWARDS PIE TUAS SMP 6039D.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 09/05/2022 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner Y1 LENG ELECTRONICS SERVICES {“the third party

claimant”) of vehicle no. GBH 9764D to make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/I have full authority

to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit, We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given

by “the third party claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/I will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense
that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above said agreement
lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental

and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to GBH 9764D (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third party
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without

admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive Jjurisdiction

over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 30 (day)of _ 09 (month)20_22  (year)

Cxg

Signed by AIG appointed surveyor Chopped & Signed by “the workshop™



(A ) NPH AUTO SERVICE

Block 9005 Tampines Street 93 #01-246,/254 Singapore 528839 Tel: 67840663 (8 Lines) Fax: 67840692
GST Reg No: MX-0869103-NO- Business Reg No: 394773/00D

()| v

E-mail: nphauto@pacific.net.sg Regitration Xn QA 5=

Cur Ref :TP0022/05/22 TAX INVOICE NO. :06791

Date of

Accident Date :07/05/2022
YI LENG ELECTRONICS SERVICES Peclicy Number :DMCVSNW00142022103
BLK 178 EDGEFIELD PLAINS Model - TOYOTA PROACE
#12-230

Date :27/05/2022

LABOUR CHARGES

DEAR SIR

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WE HEREBY AGREED TO
REPAIR THE ABOVE VEHICLE AT:

LUM SUM $7,000.00
Nett Total BRefore GST $7,000.00
Add GST @ 7% $490.00
Nett Total After GST $7,490.00

(Seven Thousand and Four Hundred Ninety Only)

NPH AUTO SERVICE
{(MANAGER)



158 Vehicle Rental LLP

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-54 Autobay@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

68429089

Company Registration No, T16LL1863K

INVOICE

BILL TO

YiLeng Electronics Service
32 DefuLane 10

#03-24

Singapore 539213

AGREEMENT NO.
1084

QES_CRIPT_I?N
GBHB390E (T. Hiace)

Rental Period : 7/5/22 - 14/5/22 (7 days)

Rental Rate : $120 / day

ANl cheques should be made payable to "159 Vehicle Rental LLP"

Issued By :

QTyY RATE

BALANCE DUE

INVOICE NO. 2267
DATE 14/05/2022

1
i

AMOUNT
840.00

$$840.00

B e Tt e SR



159 VEHICLE RENTAL LLP

B 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-54 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 6842 9083 HP: 9048 0641 Fax: 6841 2869
Email: admin@tickhaimotor.com

ROC No: T16LL1863K

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

1084

VRA No.:

HIRER'S PARTICULAR
Name: (as in I/C)

Vehicle No: (YR H 8 390 Replace Veh No:

NRIC/PASSPORT No:_S=RIgee LT

Address (Res) g, Db, [ o 1O

Make & Model: T, Hycy, e

Autc / Manual:
Group:

FO2-28 SER]

out:Date 1 {S [ 22

Time: S 1300-\

Name & Address of Employer _Y 1 ng:

Leasing Period; -

Bectronics SEruichs

Rental Deposit; -~

NON-WAIVER EXCESS=

Section | : $$ OO0

[ Ashtray
[ 1STD Tools

[lcigLighter [_]S/Tyre

|:] Jack

[ JHub Caps

Occupation: Driving Exp: Section Ji : $30 @)
Driving Licence No: D/L Type: Local / International CHARGES
Issue Date: Date of Birth:
Dall 2 d O
ot O . . y 1 @120  perday YO 0o
Weekly a$ per week
ADDITIONAL DRIVER’S PARTICULARS
Name: (as in I/C) Monthly a@s per month
NRIG/PASSPORT No: SUB-TOTAL $
Address (Res) :
PETROL L_E_VEL
Driving Li N D/ T Local / | tional = Efl1/4 Ll B
riving Licence No: /L Type: Loc nternational n fE)"' a2 | am F $IS OO
lssue Date: Diate of Birth: ol
) ) EXTENSION
Occupation: Driving Exp:
Misc.
VERICLE CHECK LIST
® TOTAL CHARGES $
I
F_J E Remark:
zE
ow
o
5]
-
4
Ll
wo
Z8
8T
Z2q
Hirer's Signature
ACCESSORIES CHECK

Additional Driver's Signature

[ IRadio/Cass [__]cD [ cartridges
| have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement, If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that
all amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringernents may be billed to that account and my signature above will be
consldgred o have been made on the charge/cradit card voucher. Al information | have given 152 VEHICLE RENTAL LLP in connection with this
agreement is true.

2 IMPORTANT

1. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 22 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE, AUTHORISED, LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DEIVE THE VEHICLE.

2. ALL PARIKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED.

3. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR GE PER DAY.

4. IN CASE OF ACCIDENT. THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY. IF THERE IS BODILY INJURIES. A POLICE REFORT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS.

5. VEHICLEIS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY. AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIGR GONSENT OF THE COMPANY 159 VEHIGLE RENTAL LLP.

RETURN OF VEHICLE. THE HIRER/DRIVER IS REQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN " SINGAPORE OF HIRER / DRIVER " FAILING WHIGH THE DAY AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
TO BE THE DAY AND THME THE VEHICLE IS RETURNED TO 159 VEHICLE RENTAL LLP AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHAI.J.;NEE?_&

INETA )

CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER.

DATEIN | TIMEIN |MILEAGE

4523 1 30eM

CHECKED BY REMARKS

4

B P . -t - Y. A P e B g I Tl T Ty O A L rad e
@A T e R R e S - » S e TR e T T e -

5



Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 9:04 AM

To: suphao@hotmail.com

Subject: <STANDARD LETTER> ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP 6059D & GBH 9764D ON
07/05/2022

Importance: High

Our Ref: CC6/A1G22004280/Uga3

03 JUNE 2022

ALVIN QUEK FENG HAO

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMP 6059D & GBH 9764D ON 07/05/2022

We refer to the above accident. We are the Appointed Surveyor and Loss Adjuster Company by your Motor Insurer (AIG
Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd.) to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance
policy taken up with them.

This is to inform you that we received a Third Party Claim from GBH 9764D.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for
an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us within
3 days from the date of this letter together with the supporting evidence (E:g: Video Footage / Traffic Police Investigation
result).

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial
vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be
deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be
made via email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any
inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
1



Save the Larth- FPrint only when necessary-



10/2/22, 2:23 PM Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

*GBH9764D (4491429886SG)
[SMP6059D]
TP

YI LENG ELECTRONICS SERVICES
May 7 2022 12:00PM
[ALVIN QUEK FENG HAQ]
NPH Auto Service

| Reply || Reply All || Mark as Unread || Print Message || Delete Message || Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 18/08/2022 10:11 AM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$8090.00) - GBH9764D - Claim Handler: Tam, Ivan-WK

Approved:8090.00:Subj to all docs/billings verified in order, SAB. LOR day@6days. Survey conducted on 09/05/22. Rental started from 07/05-
14/05/22.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&iinboxid=2061798&iDomainld=11&iObjld=2749&i... 1/2
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